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Dear Mr. Fallis:
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Re: Hydro One Networks Inc.

Application for Leave to Construct Bruce-Milton Transmission

Reinforcement Project
Board File No. EB-2007-0050

Request for Intervenor Status and Cost Award Eligibility

o g
Ontario

BY E-MAIL

The Board has received your request to make additional submissions relating to the

Alberta Surface Rights Act.

Although it is unusual for a party to be granted a right to reply to an applicant’s reply
argument, the Board will in this instance grant your request. For greater clarity, the
Board will permit you, or any other party that made argument at the hearing on July 31,
2007, to make reply submissions solely on the issue of the relevance of the Alberta
Surface Rights Act to this proceeding.

All written submissions from you or any other party must be received by the Board and

served on Hydro One Networks Inc. by 4 p.m. on Tuesday, August 7.

Hydro One Networks Inc. may file written reply to any submissions by 4 p.m. on

Wednesday, August 8.



Ontario Energy Board

Yours truly,

Original Signed By

Peter O’'Dell

Cc:

Glen MacDonald, Hydro One Networks Inc.

James H. Smellie, Osler, Hoskin and Harcourt LLP
Gord Nettleton, Osler, Hoskin and Harcourt LLP

Quinn M. Ross, The Ross Firm

Kevin W. McMeeken, LL.B., Halpin McMeeken Law Office
John Sprackett, Power Worker’s Union

Richard Stephenson, Paliare Roland Rosenberg Rothstein LLP
Judy Kwik, Elenchus Research Associates (ERA)

Bayu Kidane, Elenchus Research Associates (ERA)
David Maclntosh, Energy Probe

Thomas Adams, Energy Probe

Stephen F. Waqué, Borden Ladner Gervais LLP

Evan A. Cooke, Borden Ladner Gervais LLP

Anthony Wellenreiter, Wellenreiter & Wellenreiter



